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"\Vo will alMO bo obligor! if you stato in j-our roply to this if any enquiry wiw mado
from OltawH as to tlio ^ooJmohs of tho cliof^uo and what Htops you took to'coiToct tho

orior, J^ndobligo,

Ycur obedient servants,

E.S. Clouston, Es.i., Munagor. McDONALl> k CIIAIILICIIOIS.

iloNTRE-vr-, 23nl February, 1832.

(iKNTi.EMK.v,— In reply to your letter of this dato conccrnin<; tlio choquo of
6JO,00(), accepted by u., on tho 24th ult., for your uho in connection with your leader
to tho Oovornmont for railway worlc, I hog to say tiiat tho limit of two days only
v/as unintentional and waswimply an ovor.si^'ht, Ihat this was not at onco Htruclc out.

It was certainly our intention to guarantee tho cheque until paid. On discovery of
tbo flaw on tho Uth instant our Ottawa manager wired us of it, and I replied request-

ing hira to strike out tho objectionable words, and Haying the choquo would bo good
until paid; to which ho replied by letter of same date: "Your reply to striko out
restriction clause as stamped, and tho choquo will bo good until paid, is natisfactory to

the Department.
"

Yours truly,

K. S. CLOUSTON", Manager.
Mcs-ai-s. McDonald & Cuarlebois, Montreal.
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